From: Jack Morrish <Jack.Morrish@acci.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 4:56 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher J <Chambers.Hatcher.J@fwc.gov.au>

Cc: Ruchi Bhatt <ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.com.au>; jenm@payrollexperts.com.au; Luis lzzo
<luis.izzo@ablawyers.com.au>; crabaut@asu.asn.au; Jessica Tinsley <Jessica.Tinsley@acci.com.au>
Subject: Marked-up Version of ACCI Clerks Proposal

Dear Associate,

Please see attached a marked-up version of our proposal to vary clause 22 of the Clerks
Award as requested by the President on 13 March 2024.

I’ve copied the parties who attended the consultation in these proceedings.
Should you need anything further, do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards,

Jack Morrish
Senior Policy Adviser | Workplace Relations

Australian Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Commerce House, 24 Brisbane Avenue, Barton ACT 2600
Mobile | +61 467 898 127

Email | jack.morrish@acci.com.au

Australian

We are the voice of Australian business. (hzr?bder?t(ommerce
and Industry

Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter or visit our website.

The information contained in this message and any annexure is confidential and intended only for the named recipient(s). If you have received this message in error, please
contact the sender immediately by return email and destroy the original message. If you have received this message in error, you are prohibited from reading, copying,
distributing, and using the information. ACCI| does not warrant that any attachments are free from viruses or any defects. You assume all liability for any loss, damage, or other
consequences which may arise from opening or using the attachments.
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22. Rest period after working overtime (employees other than shiftworkers)

22.1 Clause 22 applies to full-time and part-time employees who are not working shifts.

22.2 ‘When-overtime-isrequired-to-be-worked; Employees must, wherever reasonably practical, have at least 10

consecutive hours off duty between hours worked on successive days after working overtime.

22.3 Despite-clause22.2-but-subjectto-clause-22.4--Where an employee-due-to-overtime-worked; would be

required to start working their ordinary hours without having had 10 consecutive hours off duty due to working

overtime, an employer may either:

(@) the-employermustrelease the employee from duty afterfinishing-the-overtime-untithe-employee-has-had
10-consecutive-hours-off duty—and for certain ordinary hours pursuant to clause 22.4; or

(a) the-employermustrelease the employee is released from duty for sufficient hours until they have empleyee

has had 10 consecutive hours off duty; and

(b)  the employee must not suffer any loss of pay for any ordinary hours that the employee did not work as a
result of being released from duty-in-aceordance-with-clause22.4(b}-
22.5 Where an employer decides to pay the employee at a higher rate under clause 22.3(b):

(@) the employer must pay the employee at 200% of the employee’s minimum hourly rate until such time as the
employee is released from duty;
(b) after working the ordinary hours, the employer must release the employee from duty until the employee has

then had 10 consecutive hours off duty; and

(c) the employee must not suffer any loss of pay for any ordinary hours that the employee did not work as a

result of being released from duty.

22:522.6 For the purposes of clause 22, Qovertime worked in the circumstances specified in clause 21.5 —

Return-to-duty must not be regarded as overtime. for-the-purposes-of-clause-22—Rest-period-afterworking
: I hi
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